## Zed Paragas Reyes

445 N Naranjal Dr. Brea, CA 92821

C:626 393 4613 - zedreyes1991@gmail.com - www.linkedin.com/in/zedreyes

Registered nurse with 6 years of experience in an acute care float pool. Acting Charge nurse on a 43 bed Medical Surgical care unit staffed by floats and travel RNs. Able to adapt and excel in adverse and fluid work environments. Daisy award nominee.

## EXPERIENCE

Lotus Clinical Research	Clinical Research Nurse / Coordinator		
Pasadena, CA 03/2016 - 08/2016	<ul> <li>Managed day-to-day activities of nurses and staff under my supervision to ensure smooth operation of research of investigational drug and coordination with patients and drug companies</li> <li>Developed and maintained protocols to ensure ongoing accuracy of data collection, recording and follow up of participants</li> <li>Demonstrated sound clinical judgment to ensure integrity of data and safety of participants</li> </ul>		
Huntington Hospital	Float Pool RN		
Pasadena, CA 07/2016 – present	<ul> <li>Provide sound clinical judgment in adult medical surgical care areas including some critical care areas (Step Down ICU)</li> </ul>		
	Float Pool UBC chair		
	Charge nurse on 43 Bed Med Surg unit staffed by travel RNs		
Project Room Key LA County 04/2020 – 03/2021	<ul> <li>Emergency Response Team Nurse</li> <li>Providing nursing services to staff and residents to ensure safety during COVID-19 Pandemic</li> <li>Enacts protocol and coordinates with the department of public health during emergencies. Enacts isolation protocols to ensure safety of those under care</li> </ul>		
Project Independence Orange County 02/2021- 07/2021	<ul> <li>Clinic Lead / Vaccinator</li> <li>Clinic lead and vaccinator in mass vaccination sites (super PODS)         <ul> <li>Sites including Disneyland / Soka University / Anaheim Convention Center</li> </ul> </li> <li>Ensured the integrity of the State ran operation in mass vaccination centers, coordinating care with pharmacy, state agencies, as well as outside contractors in day-to-day operations</li> </ul>		
	EDUCATION		

WestCoast University 2012 – 2015	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING	
ACLS / BLS	11/2019-11/2023	CERTIFICATION
NIHSS	11/2019-11/2023	